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02 December 2019 Official Information Request No. 8140005912
(Please quote this in any correspondence)

Ben Charmichael
By email: fyi-request-11624-59fa0dc1@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ben

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
Re: Dog registration fees for 2018

| refer to your email, which we received on 8 November 2019, requesting information about
Dog registration fees for 2018. For your ease of reference your questions are included in the
response below.

The information provided relates to dog registration fees for the financial year 1 July 2017 to
30 June 2018

1) The total amount generated by Dog Registration fees for 2018.

$'000
FY 18
e Dog registration revenue 8,218
¢ Fines/infringement revenue 1,499
e Bad debt expense (Fines /
infringement revenue) 878
2) How this money is distributed.
$'000
FY 18
e Total amount spent on Animal
management excluding council
overheads 8,199

3) The annual budget and financial statements for the Animal Management department of the
Auckland Council.

This information can be found at https://www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz/plans-projects-
policies-reports-bylaws/our-annual-reports/docsannualreport20172018/annual-report-
20172018-volume-1-overview-and-service-performance.pdf specifically on pages 100 and
119.

Decisions relating to what information is being released to you were made by James Hassall,
General Manager, Licensing and Regulatory Compliance.
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Should you believe Auckland Council has not responded appropriately to your request, you
have the right by way of complaint, under section 27(3) of the LGOIMA, to apply to the
Ombudsman to seek an investigation and review of the decision.

If you have any further queries, please contact me on 09 301 0101 quoting Official Information
Request No. 8140005912.

Yours sincerely
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Samantha Sinclair
Privacy & LGOIMA Business Partner
Democracy Services
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